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Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/28/2023 12:34 PM

To: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>;Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
| completely agree!

I'll see if | can get the police to do a couple walk throughs. Trying to see if is
coming on a schedule so they can walk through when here. So far, just

comes on random days at various times.

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 12:32 PM
To: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: -

Yes, you or Rachel tell when something is inappropriate. If he is singling out-, tell

not to interact with . To say “Just a moment while | get someone to help you” or go in the back
when ll comes in. Young girls who don't know how to handle situations like this are always the
target. If il knows we won't put up with it, move on or stop. A walk through by the police
would be nice.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 12:22:44 PM

To: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe @salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re:

I icked with Chief Minden about it and told him a little bit. | just told [ the
basics since- knows Minden really well. He basically said we'll have to file a
complaint.

Should we wait until is in again¢ | think Rachel and | need to be the ones to
deal with - and just fell if something inappropriate happens, that's
unacceptable here. really doing this fo mainl and then of course
- saw the pictures. I've helpedﬁ once, but il didn't say or do anything to me.

It just worries me with being in the building.

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 12:07 PM

To: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Rickey Treat

Did you tell them hat. been doing at the library?

From: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>
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Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11:06:12 AM
To: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: -

Bryant cops don't have anything on _

From: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 2:03 PM
To: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: _

| didn't see anything on Court Connect, but the cops will know.

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 2:01 PM
To: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

subject: re: [

| didn’t even think of- That's a great idea.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:18:17 PM
To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: _

I <nows a lot of the cops, so | could always ask [ for a contact if needed.

From: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:01 PM
To: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>

subject: re: [

I'm not sure if she does or not, but | can ask her.

| definitely think it's a good idea to have them do a walk through, especially if [Jjfforetty
consistent with the times that fjcomes in.

Do you want to ban [ for a limited time or indefinitely?
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Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002
Email: LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 11:36 AM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re:

He needs to go. That's two offenses. What she saw on . phone could have been illegal (how does
she know they weren’t underage?) and the second was a threat against a staff person. | think we
should talk to the police, don't you, Leigh? Or at least have them walk through every day for
awhile. Maybe they will know who. is. Does Kari know any Bryant cops?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 11:04:44 AM
To: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: _

Completely understandable!

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
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 11:03 AM
To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re:

walked by and the patron said that. She didn't feel
comfortable asking why.

From: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 11:02 AM
To: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re:_

Thank you for the information. | wonder why. said that about-? And was it our

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002
Email: LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Rewvite tradition | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

) @ REZrNE2

From: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 10:50 AM
To: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe @salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject:-

This patron has been extremely creepy and has been in many times.

-helped - one day print a picture from .phone and saw naked pictures of
20-year olds.

Then, [JJj saida this to ||l the other day.

This patron has mentioned that doing a program in Benton with the library. |
can't find anything, but just in case reached out.

From: Ashleigh Brink <ashleighb@salinecountylibrary.org>

40f 8 4/25/2023. 1:46 PM



Firefox https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/ AQMkKADEOMzJIOTcOL...

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rachel Wallace <rachelw@salinecountylibrary.org>;
Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Fw:

When -walked by- leaned over to me and said "I wanted to butcher him."

Ashleigh Brink
Bryant Branch Library Assistant

Phone: (501).847-2166 xt 2602
Email: AshleighB@salinecountylibrary.org
Address: 201 Prickett Rd. Bryant, AR 72022

From: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 10:19 AM

To: Ashleigh Brink <ashleighb@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rachel Wallace <rachelw@salinecountylibrary.org>;
Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Fw:

What did he say?

From: Ashleigh Brink <ashleighb@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 9:16 AM

To: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rachel Wallace <rachelw@salinecountylibrary.org>;
Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Fw:

Just letting you guys know...this is the creepy guy that made the threatening comment about-!

Ashleigh Brink
Bryant Branch Library Assistant

Phone: (501).847-2166 xt 2602
Email: AshleighB@salinecountylibrary.org
Address: 201 Prickett Rd. Bryant, AR 72022

rrom:

Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2023 3:24 PM
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Subject:

This email was sent from outside the organization.
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Sent from my iPhone
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